ILLINOIS HOUSINGm
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #559

DATE: 3/21/2023

TO: Owners and Agents of IHDA Assisted and Financed Properties
ccC: IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM: IHDA Asset Management Department

RE: The VAWA Reauthorization Act of 2022 (VAWA 2022)

SUMMARY:

The Office of Multifamily and Asset Management within the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) issued a memorandum dated March 10, 2023, on the new Housing
Provisions of the Violence Against Women Act Reauthorization Act of 2022. This release follows
President Biden's Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2022,

As highlighted in HUD's memorandum, VAWA 2022 reauthorizes, amends, and strengthens
VAWA. It added to and did not replace the existing VAWA housing protections for survivors. As a
covered housing provider, you must continue to provide VAWA protections as required by law.
Many of the amendments enacted as part of VAWA 2022 took effect on October 1, 2022. Read
here about the history and origins of VAWA.

ATTENTION:
Please be advised that visitors to IHDA’s office space will be required to adhere to IHDA’s COVID-19 disclosure and
safety protocols. Please visit www.ihda.org for more information.

IHDA | 111 E. Wacker Dr., Ste 1000, Chicago, IL 60601

Unsubscribe chibbler@ihda.org

Update Profile |Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent byamstrategicsolutions@ihda.orgpowered by

@ Constant
Contact

Try email marketing for free today!


https://content.govdelivery.com/attachments/USHUDFHA/2023/03/17/file_attachments/2440131/VAWA 2022 Letter to Covered Housing Providers.pdf
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